UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395318 Date: 12/15/2017

B6
From:
Sent: Thursday, May 4, 2017 10:31 AM
To: Finucane, Brian C <FinucaneBC@state.sgov.gov=>; Ozdemir, Deniz Z
<OzdemirDZ(@state.sgov.gov>; Hamilton, Maxwell J
<HamiltonMJ@state.sgov.gov=>; Sullivan, Emily <SullivanE@state.sgov.gov=>;
Rangaswamy, Roopa <RangaswamyR@state.sgov.gov>; Ahmed, Zia
<AhmedZ@state.sgov.gov=>; Cavendish, Georgiana
<CavendishG(@state.sgov.gov>; Freeman, Jeremy B
<FreemanJB(@state.sgov.gov>
Ce: Burger, David J <BurgerDJ(@state.sgov.gov>;
> Khan, Salman <KhanS5@state.sgov.gov>; Pennell, B6
Michael <pennellm@state.sgov.gov>; Swanson, Nate L.
<SwansonNL@state.sgov.gov>; Rajpal, Sabeena <Rajpal S@state.sgov.gov>;
Klosterman, Elliot P <KlostermanEP@state.sgov.gov>
Subject: RE: Short fuse request for clearance/input: AA for h(emen BS
Attach: 1.4(D)
B1
B5
Hey Deniz: [RELEASE IN PART 1.4(B),B1,85,1.4(D),1.4(A),1.4(C),BG\
1.4(A)
1.4(B)
1.4(C)
1.4(D)
B1
Official
—SEERETNOFORN—
Classified By: Suzanne McCormick - Director, Office:INR/TNC, Agency:U.S. Department of State
Declassify On: 5/4/2042
Reasons: Derived Per DSCG.
From: Finucane, Brian C
Sent: Thursday, May 04, 2017 10:12 AM
To: Ozdemir, Deniz Z; Hamilton, Maxwell J; Sullivan, Emily; Rangaswamy, Roopa; Ahmed, Zia; Cavendish,
Georgiana; Freeman, Jeremy B;!
Cc: Burger, David Jj.——..,, .1 P; Khan, Salman; Pennell, Michael; Swanson, Nate L; Rajpal, Sabeena B6
Subject: RE: Short fuse request for clearance/input: AA for Yemen B5

B5

Brian Finucane
Attorney Adviser

Office of the Legal Adviser, Political-Military Affairs

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395318 Date: 12/15/2017



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395318 Date: 12/15/2017

U.S. Department of State
(202) 647-7177

Sensitivity: Sensitive

Classification: -SEGREHNOFORN—

Classified By: Deniz Ozdemir, FAO, CT, Dept. of State
Derived From: Derived from previous message in thread.
Declassify On: 2042/05/04

From: Ozdemir, Deniz Z

Sent: Thursday, May 04, 2017 9:58 AM

To: Hamilton, Maxwell J; Sullivan, Emily; Rangaswamy, Roopa; Ahmed, Zia; Cavendish, Georgiana; Freeman,
Jeremy B; Finucane, Brian C:|
Cc: Burger, David J; P; Khan, Salman; Pennell, M
Subject: RE: Short fuse request for clearance/input: AA for

el( Swanson, Nate L B6
Yemen
B5

Deniz

Sensitivity: Sensitive

Classification: “SECRETNOFORN-

Classified By: Deniz Ozdemir, FAO, CT, Dept. of State
Derived From: Classification derived from previous message(s)
Declassify On: 2042/05/04

From: Hamilton, Maxwell ]
Sent: Thursday, May 04, 2017 9:41 AM
To: Sullivan, Emily; Rangaswamy, Roopa; Ozdemir, Deniz Z; Ahmed, Zia; Cavendish, Georgiana; Freeman,

Jeremy B; Finucane%
Cc: Burger, David J; P; Khan, Salman; Pennell, Michael; Swanson, Nate L B6

Subject: RE: Short fuse request for clearance/input: AA fol | Yemen BS

Thanks, clear for P.
Warm regards,
Max

Official
UNCLASSIFIED

From: Sullivan, Emily

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395318 Date: 12/15/2017



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395318 Date: 12/15/2017

Sent: Thursday, May 04, 2017 9:13 AM
To: Rangaswamy, Roopa; Ozdemir, Deniz Z; Ahmed, Zia; Hamilton, Maxwell J; Cavendish, Georgiana; Freeman,

Jeremy B; Finucane, Brian C;| i | B6
Cc: Burger, DavidJ]  }Khan, Salman; Pennell, Michael
Subject: RE: Short fuse request for clearance/input: AA forEYemen B5

Here are edits for NEA as cleared by Ambassador Tueller. It is with Ellen at present for her review, but as | need
to go to a meeting, | wanted to send back what we have to the group now.

Will pass any additional edits your way later this morning.

Best,
Emily

Sensitivity:  Sensitive

Classification-SEERETNOFORN—

Classified By: Stuart Jones, Acting Assistant Secretary, Bureau of Near Eastern Affairs, Department of State
Derived From: DSCG 11-01

Declassify On: 2042/05/04

From: Rangaswamy, Roopa

Sent: Wednesday, May 03, 2017 6:58 PM

To: Ozdemir, Deniz Z; Sullivan, Emily; Ahmed, Zia; Hamilton, Maxwell J; Cavendish, Georgiana; Freeman, Jeremy

B; Finucane, Brian C; B6
Cc: Burger, David J;
Subject: RE: Short fuse request for clearance/input: AA forE Yemen B5

clear

Official
UNCLASSIFIED

From: Ozdemir, Deniz Z

Sent: Wednesday, May 03, 2017 6:01 PM

To: Sullivan, Emily; Ahmed, Zia; Hamilton, Maxwell J; Cavendish, Georgiana; Rangaswamy, Roopa; Freeman,

Jeremy B; Finucane, Brian C;! |

Cc: Burger, DavidJ; ]

Subject: Short fuse request for clearance/input: AA forSYemen B5 B6
Importance: High

B5

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395318 Date: 12/15/2017



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395318 Date: 12/15/2017

Deniz
CT/SCAN

Sensitivity: Sensitive

Classification: SECRETMNOFORN—

Classified by: Justin Siberell, A/C, CT, Dept. of State
Reason: 1.4(b), (c), (d)

Declassify On: 2042/05/03

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395318 Date: 12/15/2017



C0639532(0°IED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395320 Date: 12/15/2017

From:
Sent:
To:

Cce:
Subject:
Attach:

RELEASE IN PART
1.4(B),B1,B5,1.4(D),1.4(A),1.4(C)

Fuller, Kirsten F <FullerKF @state.sgov.gov>

Thursday, May 4, 2017 12:26 PM

Walsh, Timothy F <WalshTF@state.sgov.gov>
CT_StaffAssistants <CT_StaffAssistants(@state.sgov.gov>

Tim,

Kirsten

Official

This message is UNCLASSIFIED when separated from S¥E&REF-attachment(s)
Classified By: James Webster - OIC, Office:CR&P, Agency:U.S. Department of State
Declassify On: 5/4/2042

Reasons: (Derived) Previous email.

From: Ozdemir, Deniz Z
Sent: Thursday, May 04, 2017 12:08 PM

To: CT_StaffAssistants

Subject: AA for Yemen B5

Staffers —

Please see attached.

B5

Please let me know if there are any questions!

Deniz

This document is UNCLASSIFIED//NOFORN when separated from SECREFANOGFORN attachment

(s).

Sensitivity:

Classification:

Classified by:
Reason:

Declassify On:

Sensitive
“SECRET/NOFORN—
Justin Siberell, A/C, CT, Dept. of State
1.4(b), (c), (d)
2042/05/04

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395320 Date: 12/15/2017



C063953351ED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395335 Date: 12/15/2017

RELEASE IN PART
1.4(B),B1,B5,1.4(D),1.4(A),1.4(C),B6

From: Bell, Zehra H <BellZH@state.sgov.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 3:02 PM B5
To: Gilbert, Stephanie S <GilbertSS@state.sgov.gov>

Subject: FW: Yemen |

Attach: 1.4(B)

B1
B5

Official
—SEEREF—
Classified By: Kristie Kenney - C, Office:Counselor, Agency:U.S. Department of State
Declassify On: 1/25/2027
Reasons: (Derived) Classification derived from previous message(s)

From: Wisner, David G

Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 2:57 PM
To: Bell, Zehra H
Subject: FW: Yemen

Its about this. | asked  |to CC you on the AA. B6

Official

SECREL-

Classified By: Kristie Kenney - C, Office:Counselor, Agency:U.S. Department of State
Declassify On: 1/25/2027

Reasons: Derived Per DSCG.

Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 2:22 PM
To: Wisner, David G
Subject: Yemen

B6

. SEEREFNF

B5
1.4(D)
B1

Thanks,

] o

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395335 Date: 12/15/2017



C063953351ED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395335 Date: 12/15/2017

B6

Near East Unit Chief
Bureau of Counterterrorism
U.S. Department of State

(U] | B6
(SIPR)
(wICs) |

From: Siberell, Justin H
Sent: Friday, January 06, 2017 6:45 PM
To: Jones, Stuart E; Lenderking, Timothy A; Kim, Yuri J; Gilbert, Stephanie Sﬁ h‘_; Richards, B6

Marie J; J Richardson, Timothy M;\

Cc: Leaf, Barbara A

Subject: Yemen| | B5
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

__JS

Justin Siberell

Acting Coordinator for Counterterrorism

U.S. Department of State

SiberelllJH@slale.sgov.gov (unclass: Siberell[H@state,gov)
Tel: 202-647-9892

Sensitivity:  Sensitive

Classification: SEGREF/NOFORN-

Classified By: Justin Siberell, Deputy Coordinator, CT Bureau, Department of State
Derived From: DSCG 11-01

Declassify On: 2027/01/06

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395335 Date: 12/15/2017



C0639535¢°IED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395356 Date: 12/15/2017

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Attach:

_ ] ) ) RELEASE IN PART
Diaz, Nina F <DiazNF(@state.sgov.gov> 1.4(B),B1,1.4(D),1.4(A),1.4(C)

Wednesday, January 25, 2017 6:32 PM
Diaz, Nina F <DiazNF(@state.sgov.gov>
201700613 Meeting on Yemen

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395356 Date: 12/15/2017
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C08395360 Date: 12/15/2017 wx

NELEAGL 1IN FAN LA R0 15DV, L], LAY, T ), BGJ

From: ‘ B6
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 6:34 PM
To: Wisner, David G <wisnerdg(@state.sgov.gov>
Subject:  RE: B5
Attach: 1.4(D)
B1
BS
1.4(A)
1.4(B)
1.4(C)
1.4(A)
1.4(B)
1.4(C)
1.4(D)
B1
Thanks, B5
Rob

‘ B6

Near East Unit Chief
Bureau of Counterterrorism
U.S. Department of State

0) | RELEASE IN PART 1.4(B),B1,B5,1.4(D),1.4(A),1.4(C),B6?6

(SIPR)] |
(JWICS)| |

Official - Sensitive
SEERFTNOFORN—

Classified By: IRS - RAO, Office:CT, Agency:U.S. Department of State
Declassify On: 1/25/2042

Reasons: Derived Per DSCG.

From: Wisner, David G
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 5:35 PM

: B6
Subject: RE] B5
1.4(D)
Il take this as soon as you can turn it B1
- 1.4(A)
Official - SBU 1 4(B)
UNCLASSIFIED 1 :4(C)

Fron_: ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, BG

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395360 Date: 12/15/2017



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395360 Date: 12/15/2017

Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 5:34 PM
To: Bushell, Matthew A; Wisner, David G
Cc: NEA-Staff-Assistants-DL; CT_StaffAssistants

Subject: RE: B5
1.4(D)
Thanks! B1
B6

Near East Unit Chief
Bureau of Counterterrorism
U.S. Department of State

| | B6
(U) \ B6
(SIPR)| | B6
(JwIcs) \ B6
Official - SBU
UNCLASSIFIED
From: Bushell, Matthew A
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 5:34 PM
Wisner, David G B6
Cc: NEA-Staff-Assistants-DL: CT_StaffAssistants
Subject: FW: B5
1.4(D)
All, B1

The attached version is cleared by AA/S Jones and DAS Lenderking.
Thanks for your patience with us on this,

Matt

Matt Bushell

Staff Assistant

Bureau of Near Eastern Affairs
Office: 202-647-9589

(s).

Sensitivity: Sensitive

Classification: -SECRETNOFORN—

Classified By: Stu Jones, Acting Assistant Secretary, NEA, State
Derived From: DSCG 11-01

Declassify On: 2042/01/25

From: Lenderking, Timothy A
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 5:29 PM
To: NEA-Staff-Assistants-DL

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395360 Date: 12/15/2017



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395360 Date: 12/15/2017

1.4(D)

B1
Subject: B5

1.4(A)
| could not save the file in epaper for some reason. My (few) edits are in bright red. More work for you — 1 4(B)
apologize. Thanks 1.4(C)

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395360 Date: 12/15/2017



C06395363°IED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395363 Date: 12/15/2017

From: Diaz, Nina F <DiazNF(@state.sgov.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 6:35 PM

To: Wisner, David G <wisnerdg(@state.sgov.gov>

Ce: C_Special Assistants <C_Special Assistants@state.sgov.gov>; SES-Line Only
<SES-Line Only@state.sgov.gov>

Subject: Current version: Yemen AA FW: 201700613: Meeting on
Yemen

Attach:

David: Please find the Yemen AA package attached, as cleared by NEA and P.
The South Sudan AA should be coming up shortly. We'll process as received on the Line.

Thanks, Nina

_ ) RELEASE IN PART
Nina F. Diaz 1.4(B),B1,B5,1.4(D),1.4(A),1.4(C)
Executive Secretariat - S/ES-S

Duty Officer from 12PM to 12PM the next business day
U.S. Department of State

From: Diaz, Nina F
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 6:32 PM
To: Diaz, Nina F

Subject: 201700613 Meeting on Yemen
TSFERETF—
Official
TREEREL-_

Classified By: Joseph Macmanus - Ambassador, Office:Executive Secretariat, Agency:U.S. Department

of State
Declassify On: 1/25/2042
Reasons: (Derived) Derived from previous.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395363 Date: 12/15/2017
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C06395383°IED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395383 Date: 12/15/2017

RELEASE IN PART

From: Boyke, Sarah A <BoykeSA(@state sgov.gov> 1.4(B),B1,1.4(D),1.4(A),1.4(C),B6
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 9:35 AM
To: CT_StaffAssistants <CT _StaffAssistants@state.sgov.gov>
Ce: SES-Line Only <SES-Line Only@state.sgov.gov>
Subject: QUESTION RE; 201700613 Meeting on Yemen
Attach:
—SEERET-
Colleagues,

The package referenced above was received with an email attachment. In order to process the package
the email attachment will need to be formatted into a Word document. Please contact the Line as soon
as possible to relay paragraph markings and classification.

Thank you kindly,
Sarah A. Boyke

Executive Secretariat Staff, S/ES-S
U.S. Department of State

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395383 Date: 12/15/2017



C06395493°IED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395493 Date: 12/15/2017
RELEASE IN PART BS5|

From: Mangiuca, Adrian <MangiucaA(@state.sgov.gov>

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 12:46 PM

To: SES-Line Only <SES-Line Only(@state.sgov.gov>; Boyke, Sarah A
<BoykeSA@state.sgov.gov>

Cc: CT_StaffAssistants <CT_StaffAssistants(@state.sgov.gov=>

Subject: FW: QUESTION RE: 201700613: Meeting on Yemen BS

Attach: Email Word Doc.docx

Sarah,

Many thanks. Does the attached work?
| have marked the document and most of the paragraphs as S//NF. Will call now to discuss.
--Adrian

From: Boyke, Sarah A

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 9:35 AM
To: CT_StaffAssistants
Cc: SES-Line_Only
Subject: QUESTION RE: 201700613 Meeting on Yemen B5

SEERET

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

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395493 Date: 12/15/2017





